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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, September 20,20121:10 PM 

To: Kevin Carpenter 

Cc: Pamela H. Page 

Subject: RE: DNs 04151-12 and 04152-12 - Dkts 120000-OT & 120200-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will remove DNs 04151-12 and 04152-12 

from 120oo0-0T. 

DNs 04151-12 and 04152-12 will remain only in 120200-EI. 

Thank you. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850A13-6824 

From: Kevin carpenter 
sent: Thursday, September 201 2012 12:57 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Pamela H. Page 
Subject: RE: DNs 04151-12 and 04152-12 - Dkts 120000-0T & 120200-6 

I would think that they should only be in 120200-EI, since the 120000-0T docket is for undocketed items 
only. 

They were undocketed at the beginning, then we created a docket to monitor. 

Does this make sense? 

From: Marguerite McLean 
sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Kevin carpenter 
Cc: Pamela H. Page 
Subject: DNs 04151-12 and 04152-12 - Dkts 120oo0-0T & 120200-EI 

Kevin. 

DNs 0'+151-12 and 0'+152-12 are docketed in Dkts 120000-0T and 120200-£,1. 

Do you want these documents only in Dkt 120200-£,1 or to stay in both dockets. 

120000-0T and 120200-£'1 ? 


DN 0'+151-1Z - GPC (Griffin) - Request for confidential classification [of DN 0'+152­
12]; includes redacted version. [CLK note: CD forwarded to £.CR.] 


DN 0'+15Z-1Z - GPC (Griffin) - (CONFID£.NTIAL) Portions of Commission's review ofOOCU~PiT Nt rF - CAT 

investor-owned utilities' payment arrangement programs. 
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Thanks.. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

9/20/2012 



